From: Byers, Dave <DByers@courts.az.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 4:33 PM

To: Schrade, Jeff <ISchrade@courts.az.gov>; Reinkensmeyer, Marcus <mrelnkensmeyer@courts.az.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Meeting 9:00am 7/20/23 @ FBI Phoenix Office

Can one of you contact them while 1 am gone next week?

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brutinel, Robert" <RBrutinelcicourts.az.cov>
Date: July 27, 2023 at 3:35:25 PM MST

To: "Byers, Dave” <DByers@courts.az gov>
Subject: FW: Meeting 3:00am 7/20/2% & FBi Phoenlix Offlce

fyi

From: Chang, Amy {USAAZ) <Amy.Chang@usdoi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 3:32 PM

To: Brutinel, Robert <RBrutinelisicourts.az.:ov>; Allison, Todd {USAAZ) <Todd.Allison@usdo].gov>
Ce:s MCMIKEL 2 FBILGOV; Williams, Jonathan Michael (PX) {FBI} <JMWILLIAMS7 - FBLGOV>

Subject: RE: Meeting 9:00am 7/20/23 @ FBi Phoenix Office

Tﬁénk s}clxrqurchief lustice, that sounds great. We'll be on fhe foekout for a call from Dave.
Thanks again,

Amy

Amy C. Chang

Assistant U.5. Attorney

From: Brutinel, Robert <RBrutinel@courts.az.sov>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 10:47 AM

To: Allison, Todd {USAAZ) <TAllisonl@usa.dol.gov>

Ce: MCMIKELZFBL.GOV: Chang, Amy {USAAZ) <AChangl @usa.dol.zov>; Williams, Jonathan Michael (PX)
(FB1) <IMWILLIAMS7 2 FBL.GOV>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting 9:00am 7/20/23 @ FBI Phoenix Office

If it's all right with you, I'll provide your contact information ta Dave Byers who will set up the call and
otherwise make arrangements.




